

JACOB STOUT

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Projects

Unboxed Thoughts: Unboxed Thoughts is a well-being and mental health tracker. The single page application provides resources, assistance in tracking mental health over time, and helps discover what interventions are working for individuals.

Tech Stack: Javascript, HTML, CSS, Agile/Scrum, GitHub, GitBash, Java Spring Rest-API

Mystery Educator: A single page application where children can go learn about marine life or choose to do a fun activity.

Tech Stack: Javascript, HTML, CSS, Agile/Scrum, GitHub, GitBash, Java Spring Rest-API

Donut Clicker: Created a game where you click on donuts to get donuts and can use them to buy upgrades.


Tech Stack: Javascript, HTML, CSS, GitBash, Github, TDD

Expert Skills

Java	Agile (Scrum)
Spring	Object Oriented Programming (OOP)
Thymeleaf	JSON
JavaScript	React
MVC	REST APIs
HTML	Responsive Design / Mobile
CSS	Relational Databases
TDD	Source Control / GitHub

Contact

 www.linkedin.com/in/jacob-a-stout/

 jacobstout59@gmail.com

 Newark, OH

Summary

FullStack Software Developer that is project focused and team oriented. 10+ years of management experience in the restaurant industry. Confident in my ability to communicate problems and solutions in an efficient manner that will improve the company's bottom line.

Education History

We Can Code It

2021- 2022 | Certificate Software Development

Work Experience

Jet's Pizza | 2020-2021

DELIVERY MANAGER

- Trained 15 new drivers for a store opening
- Controlled the driver schedule to help keep labor cost under 20%
- Responsible for getting deliveries out in 30 min or less and reached that goal 95% of the time

Courtyard Marriott | 2018-2020

BISTRO ATTENDANT

- Worked with multiple other departments to ensure guest satisfaction
- Was responsible for making coffee drinks, bar drinks, and cooking food

Marco's Pizza | 2014-2018

GENERAL MANAGER

- Trained 9 other GMs who went on to have their own stores
- Traveled to 5 different states to open 8 different stores
- Set up new POS systems for new stores
- Averaged a profit of 14% which was 5% higher than the company average
- Won regional "Pizza Olympics"